Public Safety Committee Wednesday, July 3, 2019 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting

Common Council Chambers 31 South Madison Street

MINUTES

- 1. **Call to Order.** Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Dianne Duggan.
- 2. **Roll Call**. Members present: Dianne Duggan, Larry Dobbs and Jon Senn. Others present: Police Lieutenant Patrick Reese, EMS Chief Jamie Kessenich, City Administrator Ian Rigg, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Samantha Jozefowicz, and Citizens: Alissa Nasett.
- 3. **Agenda.** A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the agenda as printed. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 4. **Minutes**. A motion was made by Dobbs, seconded by Senn, to approve the June 5, 2019 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 5. Citizen appearances. None.
- 6. Old Business. None.
- 7. New Business.
 - A. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to approve the Original Operators License applications for:
 - 1. Dulcie G. Bergsma; 2. Aleeyah Renee Gober; 3. John Carlos Lara; 4. Vianney Itzel Winger. Motion was approved 3-0.
 - A. After discussion a motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to approve the Original Operators License application for:
 - 12. Alissa Audry Nasett. Motion was approved 3-0.
 - B. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to approve the Renewal Operators License applications for:
 - 1. Michelle A Buehl; 2. Quinatia A Faherty; 3. John Paul Petterson; 4. Anna M Reeves. Motion was approved 3-0.
 - D. A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to approve the fun run/walk on Saturday, August 17, 2019, from 8:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. organized by Meaghan Tiedt for a senior project at Evansville High School. Motion was approved 3-0.
- 8. **Police Department Report.** Reese gave the monthly report covering the training for officers, including the Schedule Anywhere program. Officer Wickstrum met with seniors over coffee to listen to concerns and visit. Jill Puckett and Lieutenant Reese attended the second Evansville Night Out meeting in preparation for the 2019 event. The fall drug take back date has been set for October 26th. All sworn EPD staff will be involved with the 4th of July festivities this month. Reese would like to have an awards ceremony to take place at a future meeting in front of the City Council or Public Safety to recognize EPD employees and citizens who have done extraordinary things. EPD staff continues to update the personnel and equipment for the Emergency Operations Plan (EOP). EPD has been recording cars parked on Franklin Street. Officer Reilly has been actively following up on campers, trailers and RV's

- throughout the City. Training has started for the new part time officers. Calls for June were 1215 in 2019; and 1156 in 2018. Number of license plate transactions for June 2019 were 41.
- 9. **EMS Report**. Kessenich distributed the monthly report. 54 calls for service in the month of June 2019. There were 49 calls for service in June 2018. 2019 year to date total calls for service are 303 and 296 in 2018. EMT's completed advanced skills for refresher training. The State Operational Plan is completely up to date. Evansville EMS will host the Rock County Fire Officer's Meeting on July 9th at 6pm. EMS will be providing EMT Coverage at the Rock County 4-H Fair on Saturday, July 27th from 5-11 pm. All rock County EMS-Fire agencies provide this service on different dates every year for the Fair. We have officially switched to Active911 for Emergency Alerting System. I have a meeting set up for Thursday, July 11th at 10 am with Monica at the Evansville Manor to discuss concerns we have with patient care and the calling of 911.
- 10. **Meeting Reminder:** Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 7, 2019, 6:00 pm.
- 11. **Motion to adjourn.** A motion was made by Senn, seconded by Dobbs, to adjourn at 6:22 pm. Motion was approved 3-0.

Samantha Jozefowicz Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

The minutes are not official until approved by the Public Safety Committee at the next regular meeting.